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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 5:16 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'ONG LI LI'; SUR; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: PRI - Accident Involving SJM 2772 E & SJN 4889 J on 19 December 2020 Our Ref: 

20/20/21/VP05/024027 (Gerald) [External General]

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SJM 2772E.pdf

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJM 2772E 

Date of survey: 22/12/20 

Number of days (estimated) : 8 days  

 
Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 1:35 PM 

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI - Accident Involving SJM 2772 E & SJN 4889 J on 19 December 2020 Our Ref: 20/20/21/VP05/024027 

(Gerald) [External General] 

 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December, 2020 12:59 PM 

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Summer 

Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI - Accident Involving SJM 2772 E & SJN 4889 J on 19 December 2020 Our Ref: 20/20/21/VP05/024027 

(Gerald) [External General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
Without Prejudice 
Save as to Costs 

 
Dear Sg 
 

Thank you for your confirmation on the appointment of a Single Joint Expert. 
 

Dear Summer/Nivitha 
 
FYA 

 
 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  

Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 
From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 11:56 AM 

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Re: PRI - Accident Involving SJM 2772 E & SJN 4889 J on 19 December 2020 Our Ref: 20/20/21/VP05/024027 

[External General] 

 

 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

 

We refer to your E-mail dated 21 December 2020. 

 

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd stated in your said  

list to conduct the joint pre-repair as a single joint expert. 

 

Regards, 
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sg 

 

 

 

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]  

Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 3:36 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: PRI - Accident Involving SJM 2772 E & SJN 4889 J on 19 December 2020 

  

 

 

Dear Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SJM 2772 E  at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd, 

Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. Contact number 6457 5768 /6457 2625. 

  

Regards, 

sg 

  

--  

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 
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GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 

8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

-- Email Disclaimer -- 

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out 

your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any 

loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects. 

 

 

 

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


